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Mr. J, Edgar Hoover 
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Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation Was ington, pD, C. 20535 

Dear Mr, Director: 

O& Under separate cover I am forwarding an agreement a. 
; 

between the Federal Bureau of Investigation and ee ‘, 

the Secret Service which merely affirms the co- Q - 

Operative Spirit with which both of us have ap= 
Proached the difficult task of Protecting the 

B 

President, 

‘a While others have felt that our liaison heretofore z "7 

Was “too casual" it is stilj "Y Opinion that a ° Wyk 

Close working relationship between our Service ang 
~ 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation in the field of 
Presidential Protection has always existe ° _EN or BH idiege o> 2 
I have Prepared two originals of the ag eAgiit a a 

your signature and request that one Original be 
a We 

returned to me for our files, 
; Wieou4 
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